
 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

DATE: February 5, 2024 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday February 12, 

2024 at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of January 8, 2024 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeals 

 

3.1 Mark & Kathleen Nice (Pages 47-54) 

  37 Bailey Dr. 

  Sewer – outside watering 

 Re:  Account #110018 

 

4. Appeals  

4.1 Roger Houde (Pages 5-11) 

 51B Whitehall Rd.   

1 



 Sewer – outside hose 

 Re: Account #084510 

 

4.2  Richard & Priscilla Leblanc (Pages 12-19) 

 32 Chamberlain St.  

 Sewer – broken pipe  

 Re: Account #100880 

 

4.3 Roland Kimball (Pages 20-28) 

 13 Patriots Way 

 Water & Sewer – burst pipe 

 Re:  Account #164060 

 

4.4 Robert Wotton (Pages 29-35) 

 83 Eastern Ave.  

 Sewer – new pool liner  

 Re:  Account #060360 

 

4.5 Raymond & Dawn McGill (Pages 36-46) 

 53-55 River St.  

 Water & Sewer – meter malfunction 

 Re:  Account #041520 

  

5. Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board  

January 8, 2023 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 
209 Chestnut Hill Road 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Brett Johnson 

Ralph Sanders 

 

ABSENT  

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

 Lisa Clark, DPW Deputy Director, Operations & Administration 

 Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 

 
2. Approval of December 11, 2023 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the December 11, 

2023, meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the December 11, 2023, 

meeting minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.  Appeals 
 

3.1 7 Harding St. – David & Marsha Miller   

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement for an unknown toilet running continuously.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal for it does not meet qualifications 

per Water & Sewer Policy, but did make a motion to grant a 25% hardship 

abatement for a total of $87.48. Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3.2 29 Walnut St.  –  Apollo Capital LLC  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement for a leaking toilet.  

 3 



Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 69 units of water for a total of $442.29 and 

abate 69 units of sewer for a total of $563.73. This is a 1 in 10-year abatement. Mr. 

Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.3 65 Ida Circle – Jennifer Gullison 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer.   

abatement for outside watering. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 18 units of sewer for a total of $147.06.  Mr. 

Sanders seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.4 33 Bailey Drive – Anthony Coraine  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for sewer abatement for 

outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 25 units of sewer for a total of $204.25.  Mr. 

Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.   

 

 

4.  Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports  

 
5. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:07pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Johnson, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

4 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  January 25, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/3/24 

 Customer Name:   Roger Houde                                     Account #: 084510 

 Service Address:   51B Whitehall Rd.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the December invoice since the water was used outside and did not 
enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Dec. disputed invoice:        59 
b. Average Usage is:           18 
c. Estimated use over average:          41 

 
                

Value of 41 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $334.97 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

1-26-2024

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  January 25, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/9/24 

 Customer Name:       Richard & Priscilla LeBlanc  Account #: 100880 

 Service Address:        32 Chamberlain St.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend denying this abatement based on the Policy for Water and Sewer adjustments, this does 
not qualify for a water abatement, does not meet excess consumption and the leak has not been fixed 
yet. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Dec. disputed invoice:        33          
b. Average Usage is:              9                                          
c. Estimated use over average:         24                                              

                
 
Value of 24 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $196.08 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

N>

HROGHESTERK
hft. I

u

t

1-26-2024

12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  January 25, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/10/24 

 Customer Name:       Roland Kimball            Account #: 164060 

 Service Address:        13 Patriots Way   

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend denying this appeal as the appeal paperwork was received after the due date.  Per 
Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 
date.    
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Oct. disputed invoice:         16 
b. Average Usage is:            9  
c. Estimated use over average:          7 

               
    Value of 7 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $57.19 
 
            
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

1-26-2024

20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  January 25, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/25/24 

 Customer Name:       Robert Wotton             Account #: 060360 

 Service Address:        83 Eastern Ave.   

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend denying this appeal as the appeal paperwork was received after the due date.  Per 
Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 
date.    
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Nov. disputed invoice:         31 
b. Average Usage is:            10  
c. Estimated use over average:          21 

               
    Value of 21 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $171.57 
 
            
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

1-26-2024

29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  January 29, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/26/24 

 Customer Name:       Raymond McGill         Account #: 041520 

 Service Address:        53-55 River St.    

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
I recommend denying this appeal as the appeal paperwork was received after the due date.  Per 
Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 
date.    
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was not used  
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Feb. disputed invoice:        188 
b. Average Usage is:           41 
c. Estimated use over average:        147 
d. Total units on May disputed invoice:     306 
e. Average Usage is:             41  
f. Estimated use over average:        265  

     
    Value of 412 units of water at the current rate or $6.41 = $2640.92           
    Value of 412 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $3366.04 
    Totaling:  $6006.96 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

1-31-2024

36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  January 25, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  7/10/23 

 Customer Name:   Mark & Kathleen Nice                             Account #: 110018 

 Service Address:   37 Bailey Drive  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the June invoice since the water was used outside and did not 
enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on June disputed invoice:        57 
b. Average Usage is:            17 
c. Estimated use over average:          40 

 
                

Value of 40 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $326.80 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

1/26/2024

47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:21
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
520001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -5,912,431.00               0.00      -5,912,431.00               0.00               0.00      -5,912,431.00        .0%
520001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
                -4,000.00               0.00          -4,000.00          -2,371.25               0.00          -1,628.75      59.3%
520001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00         -10,000.00        .0%
520001 406601            USER FEES
            -5,420,000.00               0.00      -5,420,000.00      -2,278,748.77               0.00      -3,141,251.23      42.0%
520001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -3,935.19               0.00          -2,064.81      65.6%
520001 406607            IMPACT FEES
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         -31,351.50               0.00          31,351.50     100.0%
520001 406701            SEPTIC DISPOSAL PERMIT
              -130,000.00               0.00        -130,000.00        -102,860.00               0.00         -27,140.00      79.1%
520001 406703            INDUSTRIAL PRE-TREAT
               -12,000.00               0.00         -12,000.00          -7,638.30               0.00          -4,361.70      63.7%
520001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -60,000.00               0.00         -60,000.00         -88,000.93               0.00          28,000.93     146.7%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
           -11,556,931.00               0.00     -11,556,931.00      -2,514,905.94               0.00      -9,042,025.06      21.8%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307            STATE AID GRANT C-773
                -7,291.00               0.00          -7,291.00          -7,291.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
520002 406308            STATE AID GRANT C-775
                -9,868.00               0.00          -9,868.00            -906.00               0.00          -8,962.00       9.2%
520002 406309            STATE AID GRANT C-835
               -39,058.00               0.00         -39,058.00         -10,247.00               0.00         -28,811.00      26.2%
520002 406310            STATE AID GRANT C-836
               -13,005.00               0.00         -13,005.00          -3,009.00               0.00          -9,996.00      23.1%
520002 406311            STATE AID GRANT C-839
               -27,511.00               0.00         -27,511.00          -6,985.00               0.00         -20,526.00      25.4%
520002 406312            STATE AID GRANT C-859
               -28,392.00               0.00         -28,392.00               0.00               0.00         -28,392.00        .0%

55 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3wNJ5wdsoFbmgHved6ffK1689WJLGOkYlMqZEkhWM6u95Y2XYO%2B77KFXYWpiNS1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybNp3EMtCzBKXXRYTcl4H7AoYB%2BeVf%2BCv6xomnwxD7gllEXPEXmdXI0aM7HAgkd9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MJaBTwn4aT7gDUfvu2P1eyTNoxrepxGON4ygOs1MMJizNsjEi1aN6AQonOyWlHE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSA5IRcPEZrT0HdtbaC81xnEy%2BjjAzI7YimjUtkLuQX5zBkvT0Znl3%2BILa0xioS3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYKSbYjllDcfCfGVUV1BWlm61ALnO3VrFdyp5bZlhWPEYp%2F92Buv04S0rCV3fWL7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNOMNbTozFzeF%2BmXqh1d%2BZ5aksGLOImiJzf3GW18cr%2F5TIC0K9BbgTcDNPUbIhVL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3u7iRh%2BrsKp03vY%2FxnSIW1yJviSUzgdnGHDadrSCYJC0CHazoSGQLxLujOsHApD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2ITp8dDHGwcQofbymEMRlR534cmx%2BBSkWhpQA0FX6TSPS0HKrIfZ0smjSoJy7Dj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLupxdVDI5M6bE8Zy5hHmJ%2FzVf4z7AgnER0AGGpVKevbcxI6fqmy7gkI6MRGD0%2Bc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKmIaJ5cstkzKrNKELTyNVKGJAwwQHFwoVN6cF1vbm1qMZNjPej3A2Bs%2FUMePQo8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEPEPK62O47Na2RHASQKgHdvr%2FmbIe1WmKpElUoZcbAgW%2BgQvRtwKu%2Bg2x0YHV%2Bw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hy70szUNaGhuvZ8FnYCLGJuXOp%2BfQx4S1jyGuEeh2rlgowbPHa1bRka%2FG06dEmf0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FElmRUukIIN3Yvd5YYOAvdV5xS5O9UWqQ9HEG61ZH8obzSQMKo6RFo323CO7hV%2FZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXmCUJ7DdRgt%2ByLDMHNHuh7TS%2BZzmo9qmR%2FJ%2Flr2shdifs%2F7nDgAx7t%2B1zAwVdsu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRe51v4fPJ5tgzzyxJDoTay6QmGzAGyv5pRyjSxAb4G%2BsMx1tILSp7u%2Bf2uXVkyf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATdsFLBBrI6ZluVQhM1euCHljePv15tiw5jrDjLG%2BLKhW3xlVGuJkpJPVg1YpDZ%2F


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:21
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520002 406313            STATE AID GRANT C-891
               -13,297.00               0.00         -13,297.00          -2,386.00               0.00         -10,911.00      17.9%
520002 406314            STATE AID GRANT C-898
                -4,895.00               0.00          -4,895.00               0.00               0.00          -4,895.00        .0%
520002 406315            STATE AID GRANT C-949
               -43,965.00               0.00         -43,965.00         -11,087.00               0.00         -32,878.00      25.2%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
              -187,282.00               0.00        -187,282.00         -41,911.00               0.00        -145,371.00      22.4%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               818,898.00          -7,400.00         811,498.00         431,685.22               0.00         379,812.78      53.2%
52602057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                 8,400.00               0.00           8,400.00          11,870.07               0.00          -3,470.07     141.3%
52602057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           1,362.48               0.00           3,695.52      26.9%
52602057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,747.00               0.00           1,747.00           1,626.01               0.00             120.99      93.1%
52602057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00              46.92               0.00           1,173.08       3.8%
52602057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               174,311.00               0.00         174,311.00          73,489.18               0.00         100,821.82      42.2%
52602057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,318.00               0.00           3,318.00           1,280.26               0.00           2,037.74      38.6%
52602057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,864.00               0.00           1,864.00             840.87               0.00           1,023.13      45.1%
52602057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                61,481.00               0.00          61,481.00          33,065.49               0.00          28,415.51      53.8%
52602057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               112,471.00               0.00         112,471.00          58,024.00               0.00          54,447.00      51.6%
52602057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 8,788.00               0.00           8,788.00          13,817.05               0.00          -5,029.05     157.2%
52602057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 8,561.00               0.00           8,561.00           3,866.50               0.00           4,694.50      45.2%
52602057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,300.00               0.00           3,300.00           3,243.65              75.60             -19.25     100.6%
52602057 532200          CONTRACTED SERVICES
                     0.00           7,400.00           7,400.00           1,757.50           5,642.50               0.00     100.0%
52602057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,700.00               0.00           7,700.00           3,949.94             861.96           2,888.10      62.5%

56 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuoFlpfRX4U8FsoyvaYY6ITEwTOVSO96PBPae5v1YXbkWIbXSmZiwbnp5irc2atR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfWqPp9UUAgTCrRa85pVZRqvFjZqM0lbhQtnizjA4Tvux6aKItWbdiJHi%2FWkpWIA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJDzTpLNmpLApju8fdrZwrH8BgnxCJRKiN5jBxq%2FQyg5G6BQ2nAtPNAL6krgNmYh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7yQF6shx7g%2BZAvpqpOajMnAlrukOPUvJDFUCUAlVFLNgGsj6nfFEdK4Mu8UpwaM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnXXYw%2BXYuhz1EvIGPAOFoXQCUYjZSkNqunN2QbrTAPahrk30rHOcjQnFrA0v0v%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEYZMvrBOhTya%2Fy127yUPcd6GWjZVJGc2TS5mSi7H7NoH6aZRzaMmeoLY3Aavnht
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfvBFj090QNhU5q9%2FqA9TgvhoZk%2Fexs1YeMF8QIqjWN6d5UXIJwypq9pJdsEgS1F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OD%2BoTG208PKOl%2B0QTk8lwO9VQa1ju0SxPPOWDFGusIxyKstRj8SQjCsDRerMaSOK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ai4HTq2qCR3MJG5KsM4xBcU8kO4zeh1cXgYt%2B7vxHb7cHPbuaSB8qU3BPvUngZaR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iTw8H1pRsaTiCVoeUsCpCn6NOQS4OQwdd5unf%2BFSJy5RrpIVP5Bhk76EWrANWC1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOwU0p6ctLruXuwva9MAXBV6W3m1JgRUa%2FsG2o4P8Yzl7YpE9SwtpE5d3TXyi3W9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3J5wQfMJdQ3Tp6VrGOuwgxc7jE3TyJbbbicUC1KyDDM%2Fc8zDUBvchM%2FYC%2BsWdo8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA12FBsX78P5ciRB0EEEsyqFNuZQFr8h%2FjEW4fo0YWMenq0Tp1WHsSZHdCcspSlS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UipUV1bStlTQAglD49wj4LDJFGteFG6kMiRoagD1Dq0OfG6BCRGfwefQ9qyVp8lg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGwA%2B6snzav1I63dnTUFn4Wsux2qvjv3oKJanfJdRV%2F1mbDxYAT%2B%2BrqoS4PkGNNy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tiujb1UsVwQup6o4Y254RKccrkQNSPJy6CfPK2%2BdRLFOfSXL8%2FWMwDzy7IKHPSlg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tx%2Bfwy49iZxcLUm1y%2B1pJqdhyZcPNymKB0GBRiU8vmyHaXKjn6nnTxeqpUZfyTIh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGFnlAgR7khqjaX43xxITFMAvuXSm2g82i%2FK19vuBkoR20Ihdtby5D4Hs0VYWd8u


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:21
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           2,875.00               0.00           1,825.00      61.2%
52602057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%
52602057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   650.00               0.00             650.00             520.35             129.65               0.00     100.0%
52602057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                80,617.00               0.00          80,617.00          65,004.91             645.32          14,966.77      81.4%
52602057 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,000.00               0.00           2,000.00              25.00           1,975.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 2,500.00               0.00           2,500.00           2,488.33               0.00              11.67      99.5%
52602057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
                 5,315.00               0.00           5,315.00           1,875.00               0.00           3,440.00      35.3%
52602057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           1,533.21               0.00           6,966.79      18.0%
52602057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                11,366.00               0.00          11,366.00          12,772.29               0.00          -1,406.29     112.4%
52602057 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 7,150.00               0.00           7,150.00           8,034.65               0.00            -884.65     112.4%
52602057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 6,547.00               0.00           6,547.00           7,357.05               0.00            -810.05     112.4%
52602057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             933.31               0.00            -433.31     186.7%
52602057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             821.96             178.04               0.00     100.0%
52602057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,639.00               0.00           1,639.00           1,639.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00             431.35               0.00           2,718.65      13.7%
52602057 558000          TRAVEL
                   875.00               0.00             875.00             184.56              19.77             670.67      23.4%
52602057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,456.00               0.00           3,456.00           3,105.61             236.14             114.25      96.7%
52602057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    63.00               0.00              63.00               0.00               0.00              63.00        .0%
52602057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                16,500.00           4,000.00          20,500.00          17,130.59           2,945.68             423.73      97.9%
52602057 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   250.00               0.00             250.00             250.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,750.00               0.00           6,750.00           4,448.67           2,201.71              99.62      98.5%
52602057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 5,900.00               0.00           5,900.00           3,960.79              55.00           1,884.21      68.1%

57 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JRK4nLszasgNzc7IpRhS%2Fe0ljPUnKLW1xxOLTiyfTsnTJifyhlFQGa0iSha3GNa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xa5d3kBPr%2B8Yxh%2FOJHrWDN8S7LAWGYF8UI2sUDsFxtnKN2r6%2F46uSr48K80ZZ5N2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dr3NrdYa%2Bpi8a1HcV1XNkIgQQXyuPY5sPXHhaRfRUiGveOIZ15SRW0jZL2FhgEWJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5RVZpxocl2FMlXlZJn5lIjWTRdYfJ5v3aeV9zllo6xF3Za%2FW70A%2By4jCVP2%2FxYg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mafLkxJbdNdZk37f0Kc05cBDOFUIm1AcH8A9q9gsFYlQfqh1tvA6H0k%2B8RalN9wm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iv1iicZP6e%2FjMBdD2W5QydWnWsLSLBowBodydctBYQOSfQppJp9%2B9ShI9iGcl9uD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSfJFEnP6FLsRgKiYFTM3wJMNzsm60U5eWmDE9G0c4rH8BwuAs7j0xxBBIov8Hrw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJbcyfvByKljjGlrsG7l5E4%2FMSTzCMlBzOaA8WGgAE2yHprZT6ZE8%2BHnJou10%2FxE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEVa6SYFwrl72KSwqywCMJmUCDPTcRTWpFN6%2BSKE1YQtIhXnR7Zhumcb%2F%2B1YlPZN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qTfbHqD%2FOwpaXTRDN6dK%2FVnN3ZLNU6WCY2QS8J7a755pL7nhuVbtIRJJVmHdixB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOfNJDR01ceYghQZXaEugnAbl7iyAZs8iA4IAzjrIU2uHyFPjK%2B8rwXLLxYCS7e%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jpPr20WJqaIAzETGWQErOIP1DAa%2FXtCmIJYMsmwO%2Fu5AKqg01s3150SvFFRbe%2Be
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLDsh7YfRjgwT6CsaxpwO9Zn5X2vpjx85Oz8XROb%2FdglbkJMRWet3q1ENuk29G%2FB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPgvORrW2RZgrk58ZEzADQLx2IgLdLXHvp%2BtSY4Rq4yCVMJofQj4IVLiFMIDHcWp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47CWwymk1sDQPU3fhELOrD5B02Nx7q27gTe%2FNqsKWFUc37jvorzRYwn76txbKV9h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xrZPn2q10BXz0rI19HPkp2H%2FcF2uFAg5UAdUBqSguedpY9%2F58T%2Blg2a7gpnUzdy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmcqBy2gqrOaZf6twehIRn3MLBC0ZkWTZwvX4yK%2F%2BVtcLk71Ws17po%2FlbyAaAhyF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdCxyGRN0eNBAFEtvQXegQZZ3lTz4LAoOjNjQdy21UCKyp9bnc1K0s8x37jTXrAo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IH6XU6N1RHz%2BDYjp0ZxMCq5J19I%2Bpfe7cVluVZ83oNRFaUsTmtRfsOfj%2BqiYtxwO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2up9cwIR4jZBukfqh4%2Br0rSA9v7BN3zED6qLDOTPK%2BAVbTkZSSvPnKUQgNpYpzV4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1FjjUziJlpfNoSwK26JkhgGFzQXMqB%2BlP1yFuTHWWMCuJ%2BcqJtqtTA0gGoS%2F%2Bf2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FOHa8KXq3%2BiTyfH3lYZWryVL3hKQCkDGj%2BXgJbnvEv0z8oDx%2BCyR2FjfDe%2BqnGv


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:21
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 6,000.00               0.00           6,000.00           6,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,700.00               0.00           1,700.00           1,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 1,200.00               0.00           1,200.00           1,088.16               0.00             111.84      90.7%
52602057 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                 8,000.00               0.00           8,000.00           7,983.17               0.00              16.83      99.8%
52602057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                41,000.00               0.00          41,000.00          17,154.63               0.00          23,845.37      41.8%
52602057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                10,600.00               0.00          10,600.00           1,442.00             155.64           9,002.36      15.1%
52602057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                32,000.00               0.00          32,000.00          31,797.28               0.00             202.72      99.4%
52602057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
                12,500.00               0.00          12,500.00           3,617.16           6,382.84           2,500.00      80.0%
52602057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 1,290.00               0.00           1,290.00               0.00             250.00           1,040.00      19.4%
52602057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
             1,260,685.00               0.00       1,260,685.00         777,880.42               0.00         482,804.58      61.7%
52602057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                15,000.00               0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00        .0%
52602057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 6,650.00               0.00           6,650.00           1,329.43             858.66           4,461.91      32.9%
52602057 589034          ABATEMENTS/OVERLAY
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
52602057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             2,988,693.00               0.00       2,988,693.00       1,869,303.60               0.00       1,119,389.40      62.5%
52602057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
             1,314,500.00               0.00       1,314,500.00       1,314,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE           
             7,115,513.00           4,000.00       7,119,513.00       4,809,112.62          22,613.51       2,287,786.87      67.9%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               516,572.00               0.00         516,572.00         341,109.79               0.00         175,462.21      66.0%
52602074 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                39,000.00               0.00          39,000.00          34,904.32               0.00           4,095.68      89.5%

58 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4CPkP1j5NS3qso6VYKAwfiVRZ7udLfHuBKIAXdHg3i2UUvmoFipJfjqbWl2JcvrP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqtk1yb8LhJrMyGLlK0EABFXEzDB8s%2B2W6gDwQzzKXVX3ZodeKIUrOZhc6Q%2F86hw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BfjVgbxFOJ2LDaJ7vDa%2BkZxg533uk8LmIuwJKhFKMB%2BDr4IfK9SGbBTR3xOLdVA2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hFJwA3xUsYIjDCHAHQOJpp2xDUpWpwpPZnHW7R3yXtO6h1NXM7%2FIxjV4UZyvAMo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MG3Kq0uBuRcOdfuRKFFCvtO%2Bi3GgTm3aGy4ANDpwwNV8cGrL%2Bb67t1o3QkaGY8lV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rChATzG%2BpBo5bCNiQqE2p4LFayXnXamCNmcvAosrvvS00gdSZOxwWjbPA2xrki7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdDKrM4llmGYZjltmp2dl5Fd49nVbPRbsnwCnrv0qB8WvCWrzJcglzFK01fKE%2BuK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJa0Q1AB22ltIng%2BQULKfKh2evXupSLNNp7jtPFTWIl%2FzgZm7NayjWJClxZSZedD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMgP16Q3wgNGhukvTT%2F%2FOs1zSrKpD5mIjVCiJ1EUn6eG89GNV%2FdoaGRI3gJEAQcj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cg86ClMAIvMZktsUw%2F0vB32Z%2F4ByZJUGi5aSVPFhm6AZj1LDtMcdYNrkXK1%2BXE%2B8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEzCkZveHEbgoZPoSy%2B7LlLKlr%2BzqD%2BsVBASk%2BmoEozPerNShlK5GltxuYxxub5o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vu08P8x4IWfcYUtBhBW9sPt5FJtYLnQcxgG7PkwFVd%2FXamnfsUJI4BBLdmokASNf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hipXqmjMdtmBEjvIzQnYziP%2BTY8phV%2Bm1anfLtTMkHLdwzlWoS6pxbJ6ET0CwEw8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YsYFmO7nlP2w4sEx6WeFDJdoMVmgc5l2Tib8aT5MqQWNQcMmh%2BY%2FwSzSicSkjAd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PN7%2FDVvUn%2FDjK4pb2RNR82m0bUCd3AQ5Dug8p%2BTsDLmHcoI%2FwfG8VvdURWREqFuW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2NNALHjc8ho0U1GcIumbEngAKVZDLRattbzckT%2B05IwAbUN4At2qonzXrvXSp4S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLlLBZIy1cSLThVs8RxRl7LhywlBC47f87fsO%2FkdQWZ9qVn4CV%2FULOq1GUpZJyz%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxDJV%2FQxv%2FJuSiWZH176ip77tIT4N%2BCl8oGmUJ0R7d44HH27pEPbID%2FryncKMmC2


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:21
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 515001          ON CALL
                33,088.00               0.00          33,088.00          21,914.39               0.00          11,173.61      66.2%
52602074 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,702.00               0.00           1,702.00           1,950.00               0.00            -248.00     114.6%
52602074 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               104,040.00               0.00         104,040.00          63,494.79               0.00          40,545.21      61.0%
52602074 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 2,107.00               0.00           2,107.00           1,223.07               0.00             883.93      58.0%
52602074 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,176.00               0.00           1,176.00             696.06               0.00             479.94      59.2%
52602074 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                42,950.00               0.00          42,950.00          29,588.83               0.00          13,361.17      68.9%
52602074 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                75,403.00               0.00          75,403.00          51,251.11               0.00          24,151.89      68.0%
52602074 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 7,106.00               0.00           7,106.00          11,172.45               0.00          -4,066.45     157.2%
52602074 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 4,499.00               0.00           4,499.00           2,952.80               0.00           1,546.20      65.6%
52602074 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,350.00               0.00           3,350.00           1,750.56             338.95           1,260.49      62.4%
52602074 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
               132,000.00               0.00         132,000.00           8,744.00           4,075.00         119,181.00       9.7%
52602074 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
               110,558.00               0.00         110,558.00          17,992.65          22,155.35          70,410.00      36.3%
52602074 534009          INDUSTRIAL PRETREAT SERVICES
                36,239.00               0.00          36,239.00           8,439.25          13,560.75          14,239.00      60.7%
52602074 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                21,188.00               0.00          21,188.00          15,890.43           5,297.57               0.00     100.0%
52602074 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
               109,260.00               0.00         109,260.00          22,539.77          26,988.37          59,731.86      45.3%
52602074 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
               241,042.00               0.00         241,042.00          76,665.48          54,610.29         109,766.23      54.5%
52602074 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             104.70               0.00            -104.70     100.0%
52602074 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 6,688.00               0.00           6,688.00           7,515.49               0.00            -827.49     112.4%
52602074 553000          COMMUNICATION
                12,955.00               0.00          12,955.00           6,229.44             204.30           6,521.26      49.7%
52602074 559000          MISC PURCHASED SERVICES
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           8,000.00               0.00             500.00      94.1%
52602074 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00             851.37               0.00             948.63      47.3%
52602074 561002          BUILDING MAINT SUPPLIES
                 7,000.00               0.00           7,000.00           4,721.99               0.00           2,278.01      67.5%

59 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkxvqSvXZB0zspj9RGjGFFd0tOd78JL0c1KVTganYLsUO%2FO6Ju7V2OL0eCfGQkUo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4TsbGjmNNjmhAvqG1bwMfkg2ejSHc%2FVln%2FTspDFfL%2F29RMYgcCAnkdap8J58Gwx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYeTaljpODmsHfWKH7WtPtnQLrFbMAxRT8w%2BZym1EyXAJkQME5NdhzKoGrqdzz0V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLW3AZh9iCm2nJ3SSwrQ2AS9zUx0yh%2Bsu3JjgJJmqkXoRlKlUEw3zIkTPazOr%2Fle
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD8zM%2BSlRzVU1wZff75YzuVCsO%2B0nWYVosSwZQpcETZndrPMVo9kk%2BMlYJQLED5H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clflG2T11pzl51KjEHfwQKYP4%2FgGW2bm7RgyUiO%2Fs%2F9t9gGtnrwdSIUTrGZJKI61
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEQEkOlbUPy%2BddlK9%2BIPE3vYs%2B%2F4FRYh4nr7Tsn2iM5cXyHQt0F2%2B0YRf%2F1umwXb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pAA9GlzNOFYDWOgXwqxUig5v8wVsdEx3uUv95sT%2Bf0TyB9JsvKgG9T4tiTcqk94
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXWz%2B0YgCyxw7JImFhhOTOWJfImaN8CY%2BcYMlqwsxmUOHuQ7FkKDhAySFiKJ0HOB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6b9ZzN%2BmeKoDtzw0VTFhM%2FONipUKFpnJq0QXga85I0W5xezd3BTDN4J1A8jKRkEe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FtYewztgDhdjx0ltX5%2B6lbNK3TIEvLMSYPh903aIxZ3Nxf9RzivDX7Ja6VplTBGb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qd5%2Fmj%2Bpmdpjbt71L484HtL6dId%2Bes%2Fn%2FzBS2l%2BAewT9mBck6VwhlTBiWD58%2FSQH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4vcLySoU5UP%2BAIp8lxr0WgKSZn%2Bbv99XcZmqfQveP1lC%2Ft5JeQTvJKLbE0ROyIe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cKDhM9R7azKHA5Xb7xckNEJdnjKHEYsBuX6g4EAjcuUSkq5SoHJyAcXrKXTNP2wn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fimE%2BYe4ya3mEBYPttPgQiavgoRExVH3k89z7uNTmWCRcPExHiD%2B2ssNxqrzgIA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEaGCg3%2FwiLA%2FmkbB2EH4ZmqlW1Uyb%2BJgRiS3L6er%2B3usdPfReW3J5BH3cfXeto1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSqANd1gvlEEVHUU4%2FfaFILs5fQ8W2Ec7AZPOGDTWfzzk7C2ocKsBl0nwWnOmKO4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xkje1uJ6Bdk%2BpOXQe2D%2F8k9sg2phkk1byyI04dA8AgXfO2T%2FYicKFAB73jjY60c4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bmpma11v9x%2FTtyc18C32js%2Bi1MqhcvKxa%2F%2BFBKDMwof3F%2BrY4a9kFiTMQiw9py%2FO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nCs4lDJRgyj%2FXnfsFuNvCVIetBeGpYMmnJIIJlevmooND8rllhHGnvXOc5UQlnq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCjy%2FoBqTMjit8yxWeHOKqs9DZlhTjgqUS2khKvJwMwA9jeg9JYBJ57zMNz6A5%2Bx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r11jv7LEwnoj0jSZovHuPXC58kMDGf6pmz%2BqeuHS98zJdI1fI%2FBIkgij5e107Nfj


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:21
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 561010          CLOTHING
                 9,350.00               0.00           9,350.00           6,050.73           3,071.51             227.76      97.6%
52602074 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                11,900.00               0.00          11,900.00           2,081.43               0.00           9,818.57      17.5%
52602074 561031          CHEMICAL
               352,516.00          -4,000.00         348,516.00          42,036.79          63,952.10         242,527.11      30.4%
52602074 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                33,000.00               0.00          33,000.00          14,497.25           4,745.33          13,757.42      58.3%
52602074 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
               107,400.00               0.00         107,400.00          44,398.16          14,117.73          48,884.11      54.5%
52602074 562200          ELECTRICITY
               425,000.00               0.00         425,000.00         171,066.68               0.00         253,933.32      40.3%
52602074 562400          HEATING FUEL
                45,000.00               0.00          45,000.00          10,973.84           3,506.37          30,519.79      32.2%
52602074 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                22,000.00               0.00          22,000.00          10,008.00          11,992.00               0.00     100.0%
52602074 592001          DEPRECIATION
             2,023,072.00               0.00       2,023,072.00               0.00               0.00       2,023,072.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT         
             4,547,461.00          -4,000.00       4,543,461.00       1,040,815.62         228,615.62       3,274,029.76      27.9%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                42,327.00               0.00          42,327.00          30,639.66               0.00          11,687.34      72.4%
52602470 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00               0.00               0.00             100.00        .0%
52602470 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                12,373.00               0.00          12,373.00           7,217.13               0.00           5,155.87      58.3%
52602470 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   130.00               0.00             130.00              75.88               0.00              54.12      58.4%
52602470 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   108.00               0.00             108.00              61.40               0.00              46.60      56.9%
52602470 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 3,249.00               0.00           3,249.00           2,321.14               0.00             927.86      71.4%
52602470 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,742.00               0.00           5,742.00           4,155.38               0.00           1,586.62      72.4%
52602470 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    49.00               0.00              49.00              77.54               0.00             -28.54     158.2%
52602470 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   457.00               0.00             457.00             300.55               0.00             156.45      65.8%

60 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0uJ8mope7fN%2BqOC5Ip%2BXi7DywlnAueTLY6P3ImJayl7p9vPjeb4DDBIEdgGxXhj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrsFoLxkUlUyR2PUwKLBygKUSCrToTHCeRMySiDzp%2Bu24nF3UBONLfEOB5rqcU4B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E1K97ah9U02APp8P1%2FSBIcRNgHbwUlQhbPT1X7MsJxoAirVDKGJ60HC%2FDYrH2l4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4227eNCtgS2cbadakVOirQN8X6sGnvYbztIhCypRO6cGCJKrWo4rVfDzY7Q9Yft
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzDRcQY%2BLQET2ZGbOB9KxUleJgo9gnKrs3iyA2arcr8v%2BRGQ%2F7UsX210flPk2QUb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzyknHvuowr0QO6bbDkMbk4CxUKWtKSBhJZ%2ByUuqgi0KQLqQG4gSOT3CKq0u61p6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMToyDHDGe8LqDwWodOei6s8GedzUVwn41HEQtfK5rS0d8yIjo0KpAicGrvcfeW5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zHDoSHxeXlfiQg0H1bhYLvhX%2Bl%2Bt6TMj4mgOgrADogM4SohbnXrEL%2F1NXvGZsH%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYRH44V%2Bo96reKZLScs8Czqfqkr63EVFpSV9s9zh6mkyyDa1P8tG0%2Fli9MBVbBKA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5F9sg2z5474%2B8o6T6btgq%2BvrfcBUgqmMhYM2vdcbz4xakYrw5fbuUtGQGaNCAhK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Df4EbzhuV1GWjQq3uaoVLEAKrAuS7lixS3n%2B9KcAhfNX456wTAB9JpxfLX0OMBil
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BjtUF8Xrqdv3XN%2Bny7w4kaAe8oH92QKksz0TX1qg%2BhVBbxEi0W6ium35wr4cLns
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTYaDwurygYSJyVjfCfy99ou91aBY4yqSQn2fup3O3KFvawV%2F64Nry9b26wgsPU6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBhBcQKwhoAqjNBkJeF4M%2Fk4tFh4xgub502GRKiKM3z6QFudvB5eXxDBwMxzvyOx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zzXqGJ8Ye2exsR%2B9Wh0jpE8ioovgyFEQ6%2FWhOEcr2lzBoIQwuIa8Bt7TNvUCw5K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JSr7zUewjHfGb81BmWagkU2FoLT%2B%2F3T%2BykwyZgW66FZNiWbNn5UOYmOab1SOIsYS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRNRpY7OuwEyX0DuAFCkfvcV9yXzP2tVHXg7rIKy9J95md78Z7qmsC2oUBlNxaO3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlGLDdeuAy456gqABvqd0n6c24iq8daAqqiudwikEJedBXqMoUAgv77%2Fge31fw9o


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:21
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602470 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,916.00               0.00           2,916.00           2,594.00               0.00             322.00      89.0%
52602470 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                10,388.00               0.00          10,388.00           5,343.85           2,500.00           2,544.15      75.5%
52602470 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             300.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,100.00               0.00           3,100.00           3,076.00               0.00              24.00      99.2%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE          
                81,239.00               0.00          81,239.00          56,162.53           2,500.00          22,576.47      72.2%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       3,349,273.83         253,729.13      -3,603,002.96     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
           -11,744,213.00               0.00     -11,744,213.00      -2,556,816.94               0.00      -9,187,396.06
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
            11,744,213.00               0.00      11,744,213.00       5,906,090.77         253,729.13       5,584,393.10

61 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTQwyJOD0I3Cx0aYgIrkyMzCNyAjdsEKpD88TBXDr3xFTP3xgwDx%2FKgseeZqhtaI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7As834Vk0Jds%2FbCUd08AqTvyepdH00q9kTLof3B7EVui%2B466AoI8Ff%2FAm8ZEfDmH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqU53RiuDUU1HfQByUCuzgkQTngiwFuWLfAPQU29gLO4x%2F%2B1Ehgf8dZ3JUQEocy1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4b2JCELB2oJLHLtHALiTxnrVWHpwDBGC3Z8%2BOYhV5kqYFPf7xSVfrZWhZH5UnBC


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:21
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       3,349,273.83         253,729.13      -3,603,002.96     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

62 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:15
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
510001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -2,926,584.00               0.00      -2,926,584.00               0.00               0.00      -2,926,584.00        .0%
510001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
               -25,000.00               0.00         -25,000.00         -14,797.31               0.00         -10,202.69      59.2%
510001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -50,000.00               0.00         -50,000.00         -73,286.56               0.00          23,286.56     146.6%
510001 406601            USER FEES
            -4,500,000.00               0.00      -4,500,000.00      -2,000,178.29               0.00      -2,499,821.71      44.4%
510001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -4,454.42               0.00          -1,545.58      74.2%
510001 406603            HYDRANT RENTAL FEES
               -24,000.00               0.00         -24,000.00          -1,680.00               0.00         -22,320.00       7.0%
510001 406607            WATER IMPACT FEES (HIGHFIELDS)
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -2,727.00               0.00           2,727.00     100.0%
510001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00         -41,783.25               0.00          31,783.25     417.8%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE           
            -7,544,084.00               0.00      -7,544,084.00      -2,138,906.83               0.00      -5,405,177.17      28.4%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               823,335.00          -7,400.00         815,935.00         455,947.55               0.00         359,987.45      55.9%
51601057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                46,000.00               0.00          46,000.00          29,446.66               0.00          16,553.34      64.0%
51601057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           1,362.48               0.00           3,695.52      26.9%
51601057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 2,248.00               0.00           2,248.00           2,384.33               0.00            -136.33     106.1%
51601057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00              46.92               0.00           1,173.08       3.8%
51601057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               173,531.00               0.00         173,531.00          79,056.24               0.00          94,474.76      45.6%
51601057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,242.00               0.00           3,242.00           1,400.85               0.00           1,841.15      43.2%

63 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0N%2B9WKzGNP55XX0y6uKAf%2B%2BGzmYZs0%2BUmZJENouZjkd1jf9zTCkxTegTFVyizp60
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Vy8CdmNpT5T2dHjKOnrDojA3UTCrumN%2FMs3uY2P%2BkGcP%2BigRV4Fn6jqtCXNo7qZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZTWQf8wsS8lC1YM1lZSOCbCSayQhWORPwlMZhgAp01%2B56MUIwe1jmTXc976NE7B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnQRPCxX0KmlKOzqwwIbRlsuYUXfVX4vGvZI8zJvILYWBd07B%2F8lXhx9PlMySYBa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2OBdJW809hMrM57s2g22QMrPNIU5%2BdfZ5PVKvxZmIrxxemwTPgltqscvaqWS5oP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2B%2BNyZcbIv9TvFquIElFZJhff4a4l0tNicUcDeqfkGSq17UmJLp2f3XLj5YMqYTn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnQiYtPg6pCp%2FAv1z5LWr8vxLEC2PnI%2BDqsM3t7bxA2GR1ofJkpY0g%2FglfML%2FLyc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aeusy8%2BD%2B79gv1TpJETKgiVwIh%2BOB48Pk7ebrPW%2BdrgLT4GGJetyEOIenKvuCKdb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVylHg7qowWv6B7yZsvHRvdN86K4BXksJUmbmcVv%2FgXQHpOvrnH0FyeyxcwpdQ27
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1yrAUY%2B%2F3c8stRR4A1FKX7Dh7MTFEpGMKlXct4hHdIpVvENnkLNGY4tzOQi39lH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SE9OCMJrKqBaN2ZUd%2FTci6V6%2Bpxh2sJQaXas8xXQZCURxFwJFHHOov%2BsL6SjW1Rz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJv1DZhhF%2FV3x4M1YgLvNDl7p0Fpd7XHtcQQr1KPCB%2B1R8ptAclUKWSjt5MVwK%2BR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJAPpXHKLwvBnELcufol3k6kKBKv2jF6D2FrbeHJ5FqTCWiHQ5G%2FhANV7f1WWR2e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UC6zWiXCotstnjimXWj%2BzmGS9OFaAXJOVMBtna7NAu806RHtwGjVyn%2F4%2FdF8XtPv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MyRpRaCv2KbAeIuxF7LRSqPo0N1ZQ9RssZR9nfTV4VG7NJpXgA%2B3lOL4jDiyxKH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfGLnq8yvFhQoTZ6cV0tRVvzFTrho76UFa%2FAJNSMmrenGk35hz0NkQZnv%2BbvT9Bg


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:15
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,972.00               0.00           1,972.00             882.57               0.00           1,089.43      44.8%
51601057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                64,414.00               0.00          64,414.00          36,123.31               0.00          28,290.69      56.1%
51601057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               118,284.00               0.00         118,284.00          63,689.36               0.00          54,594.64      53.8%
51601057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                14,492.00               0.00          14,492.00          22,785.73               0.00          -8,293.73     157.2%
51601057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 8,716.00               0.00           8,716.00           4,141.18               0.00           4,574.82      47.5%
51601057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,420.00               0.00           3,420.00           1,948.66             466.89           1,004.45      70.6%
51601057 532200          CONTRACTED SERVICES
                     0.00           7,400.00           7,400.00           1,757.50           5,642.50               0.00     100.0%
51601057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,254.00               0.00           7,254.00           3,689.98             285.34           3,278.68      54.8%
51601057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           2,875.00               0.00           1,825.00      61.2%
51601057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 7,300.00               0.00           7,300.00           6,735.25             319.75             245.00      96.6%
51601057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   650.00               0.00             650.00             520.32             129.68               0.00     100.0%
51601057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                56,248.00               0.00          56,248.00          55,602.68             645.32               0.00     100.0%
51601057 541100          WATER & SEWERAGE
                36,000.00               0.00          36,000.00          19,855.21          11,944.79           4,200.00      88.3%
51601057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             988.33               0.00              11.67      98.8%
51601057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                   765.00               0.00             765.00             680.09               0.00              84.91      88.9%
51601057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 3,110.00               0.00           3,110.00               0.00               0.00           3,110.00        .0%
51601057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                 5,028.00               0.00           5,028.00           5,650.10               0.00            -622.10     112.4%
51601057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 6,894.00               0.00           6,894.00           7,746.98               0.00            -852.98     112.4%
51601057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   400.00               0.00             400.00             100.59               0.00             299.41      25.1%
51601057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,600.00               0.00           1,600.00             222.99             342.68           1,034.33      35.4%
51601057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00             431.34               0.00           2,718.66      13.7%

64 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bH126orZg5g2K06PK42QczeQlhmUO5J2cjGZ3ECVP4yN6KpeUNSIQLMcp64DDZs%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhJcufDp6YRpjT81AvDCWv9K0gTX4DwrPFppGb1HUqWNGMQ7d49NsttEmBCQvAXA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6A0sWtBmuVNh%2F%2BkB7QcgXw1fenR0nTRueYd6%2FP2%2FcDCnScfrscG%2BPs8nktJ56yl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4GEPyDOaGZ8JxgZAgmYRexey1AKRMxvPULm%2F1YMo09Vy4EMWr%2Bn9JXPoG6it7s%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ign%2Fo1BhXg%2FQz8%2FZWUeghY63L0Lq0JYjfpqr6E8axn2Ozv4ABj81NKzMldRgDSM3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jdoHtl2huQZ7GftzrVoiWoCVYB4%2Bj1EuYpZI8W%2F%2BfgZ4KsEX5K5Dvh3iv%2BkdfI%2Fa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TimN8bFm6x6PhNU27fAKRavk%2BWIsxXXJORmnuyL%2B2Ai7JxGwT2rFGW3lr68HJ9eC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jj7gjYu3M36xaxDq8OtfIjYMH1BH8vdgT5wkuKayaIG4IU0qLEjusZdBKhn4KpFI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmZKzs77BQb6d8BL3MpHggsG1uMi19KGw%2FHttrbMIi3uSZLyjuKM4CphwT%2FKGzwg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDdAuk1QaqdQTsUh%2FwXA3Pp0ysKRTMB%2Bzrfbux1Sccd%2FZqI%2BDscNnauoxg8NgrSF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZ7uvJ18MSa4UH288uW6sAyJiLaq%2FBKTlkQBjeXooqOX%2BMcwpo3XpPxKekh4emiT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SykF2ANQKLnb2z9oQ5RtIqkvHyzzGhYtKmq1gX3j%2FM8fZ5xV8GEi1Ugh6xNnkP0%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vcl%2FP0Hzz1Il8QN5%2FGAarbXdCEFJh%2FE03pLLSQ5Qsiy8mSdiuwSNC4eqTStvGqrC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezxQkCHAy2YGCHuNhi2FIYpLIifG1RWa0coNiEeh9eccs8ywsFCSTyhTVB%2BvTAWs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4iovDLN2PKZqWxRmnxqz0hcvcwe2eP2ciTP91b8c8lzF07e0FTKaAh88vhg22ii
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VApuyE7ZZ3zEhK%2F8SfxpRpYg2kkfBDdafZZCsRbiZt47g2oHkdPqieNRgPdwacR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QJiKHpRNK7EY5nJ4f%2FrZimS6Hg6tw3LVn4aSU29NlX%2F6ya%2BR2%2F1myW0un812hKm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnDOyiOeN6Hgrv%2BGGM08Arg2WqbRILJokABUooVNefm0%2B175MzzEIlpcBaL%2Fws3E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0pB2mciTRYwtGJBXDBw%2FOHSKKV%2FanyFLG4W3FcGK34CtHixP%2BzZhFlxwNu%2B3RGr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3BQu1qIP2okFvksUQlqJ0uvBEIwdkB%2BrpOOswZ3h0uN7nBDe5YNLeYdckwZ6vmf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jSDE%2FSEzFRHBlivkV8mXTM%2B68aGeHKkMFPBUMohjUuH16xq9Z1w3tRpiR7NAUjD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjR6I3ecBTgSG2OL46I6sryLs%2Fpt2MwY38USrxSHvQUZ3%2Fc9SaqrZTwZATlfktxi


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:15
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 558000          TRAVEL
                   375.00               0.00             375.00             184.54              19.77             170.69      54.5%
51601057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,165.00               0.00           3,165.00             768.00             238.75           2,158.25      31.8%
51601057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    63.00               0.00              63.00               0.00               0.00              63.00        .0%
51601057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                13,000.00               0.00          13,000.00          11,626.52             820.34             553.14      95.7%
51601057 561010          CLOTHING
                 7,672.00               0.00           7,672.00           4,818.78           2,724.50             128.72      98.3%
51601057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 6,900.00               0.00           6,900.00           4,633.99              54.98           2,211.03      68.0%
51601057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 6,000.00               0.00           6,000.00           6,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,850.00               0.00           1,850.00           1,850.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 3,625.00               0.00           3,625.00           1,592.57           1,340.05             692.38      80.9%
51601057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                22,000.00               0.00          22,000.00          10,893.55               0.00          11,106.45      49.5%
51601057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 2,435.00               0.00           2,435.00           1,227.34             155.60           1,052.06      56.8%
51601057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                10,000.00               0.00          10,000.00           5,278.76             155.25           4,565.99      54.3%
51601057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
               130,000.00               0.00         130,000.00         109,235.09           2,258.57          18,506.34      85.8%
51601057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 5,655.00               0.00           5,655.00           2,943.00           1,625.00           1,087.00      80.8%
51601057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               582,941.00               0.00         582,941.00         365,230.89               0.00         217,710.11      62.7%
51601057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                20,000.00               0.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00        .0%
51601057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 4,900.00               0.00           4,900.00           2,717.41              32.67           2,149.92      56.1%
51601057 589031          LIEN DISCHARGE FEES
                   600.00               0.00             600.00             158.94             193.17             247.89      58.7%
51601057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             1,796,270.00               0.00       1,796,270.00         503,355.10               0.00       1,292,914.90      28.0%
51601057 592001          DEPRECIATION
             1,660,336.00               0.00       1,660,336.00               0.00               0.00       1,660,336.00        .0%
51601057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               347,500.00               0.00         347,500.00         347,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

65 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoVobYe17KfxkQtS%2Bj7wRul8hMfywzHe0%2F0zOo75xtJ0Vbqg7qj2Yonq45BLcrUO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMmX6eSlGJ1kbeNo3l%2FN9IvlRR9hJIKrZa30iwg9T7A4PySIrrvXko2WpWhflVVs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4qTuhGEvtcPiJNY9CRBOIjAV8CWLYUtLX2zgu1s6DndkGEOYJjuvu6V%2FZGnG9in
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wltUm6eAmxeVxFQQr2R%2Bc9DeoR6cvKCVQqJP5hboRz9wSnXZl0Xfj1Py3sy0D9i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4kLz7zPE0iAKD4Fkvd%2Bmf2PUr33Jx3O%2FRNcaM5QU0pxA8rzpR1NaW08CMQi%2F1%2BO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWKObwXhYJBm8CctW47Q6Ulwku%2FiWVc%2FrHKKQ2OPXolRdpxCV1XFd1m%2B%2BKFmhZId
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYnNe%2FVAT68tnnNyK%2B8IlTalhggtL2UmPCT%2B2lcSemGrNfbArl79B0XXamC67oZz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mf%2FKYLmPtbHgjtfceFrXEqkLIOHJCbohiWbKsuiPcp6hisJ3XIFrDWjkQsOXc3iu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aei%2FU9dJsW0EWVcwCGj4FIxg828bfOfyumf9TiKICfkhx0r2iZS4MxbMw%2BSbZS2f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zq0iZFNfFiBgCV%2FTWTGqAzpExAZBeRPeox3lyaGUmqnScWsrmXik3adorMMjNDTF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ittAWHpw4d8sV7gReZw%2F94VwEzr%2BozW1WqlpvYmrMLeGMhDf0vVGncM%2BxX1dZLnu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yuoyDPrl6SNJ9CyhI8SP0%2B36%2F7Nay5tkDXUIhBAnsofP8gP5jHRfGQYSxaCkdSOM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg0U6Sg66xWUBk5Jg1mAKV6B4b4k0EbJQTxQFXBMMZM%2BG0Y1WJnc%2FILQdkGTaEN7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwhYQsSQNc722GukcrBCp53GVZdqsfdMXHrvcKSpHtckeqX2xhYMGN%2FRyel5o775
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFvTWSx3bHQXen5%2BIOAPx%2Btxb%2BuZ52SGBkrtgkGez83cFaah8M0rrQ53mRdqYoIR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFjQJJ6%2FGgdwSgu35ha4PVPtxBMkplbmftDWf3Eo%2BKkq9K5d2ScGPe2ULXnL3VPT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kWbpCYV3s0IAkzOscHDnbT6HDgOxbalQhapwTK31KOOhxmnEzslyUGdBU68icvJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2lsKGuz47XPjd4rQsUbIlkBrowQ8i4XoC5lQEWqjtCjXMHoogQAwYQqZrfUbK%2B1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Le2IADCEmEw6gLwTLHGUFN8FFg%2BnsbZl1mr0zcr8JIO4WO2Fon1e%2FtXIb5mGf2nG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SKEskQeLFNqtoVjx9CptRQtUzURSwg46NQaYFtjq%2B2SXXcbG0Nwp3b8OlUCFcha
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFQuMjURvxlcRqLb%2FsOJMG%2BCQq1hlrwa%2B6g1uQi6b1IplVsy9M96hdBlmwaxEfyw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Efhefk3RjzRbCGHzCJZbX2C7U2TIqt4mqoJAqZ9llLCMIiOm7pHZLy788mZhN7AF


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:15
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE           
             6,051,318.00               0.00       6,051,318.00       2,187,086.68          29,395.60       3,834,835.72      36.6%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               320,188.00               0.00         320,188.00         186,882.39               0.00         133,305.61      58.4%
51601073 511002          SALARIES - PART TIME
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          12,101.33               0.00         -12,101.33     100.0%
51601073 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                24,500.00               0.00          24,500.00          18,593.78               0.00           5,906.22      75.9%
51601073 515001          ON CALL
                17,914.00               0.00          17,914.00          11,940.63               0.00           5,973.37      66.7%
51601073 516000          LONGEVITY
                   726.00               0.00             726.00             825.00               0.00             -99.00     113.6%
51601073 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                50,075.00               0.00          50,075.00          29,416.10               0.00          20,658.90      58.7%
51601073 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00             583.24               0.00             716.76      44.9%
51601073 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   759.00               0.00             759.00             373.41               0.00             385.59      49.2%
51601073 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                26,701.00               0.00          26,701.00          17,028.45               0.00           9,672.55      63.8%
51601073 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                46,738.00               0.00          46,738.00          27,976.24               0.00          18,761.76      59.9%
51601073 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 4,783.00               0.00           4,783.00           7,519.66               0.00          -2,736.66     157.2%
51601073 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 3,455.00               0.00           3,455.00           1,862.01               0.00           1,592.99      53.9%
51601073 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 4,400.00               0.00           4,400.00             658.52             343.57           3,397.91      22.8%
51601073 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                11,000.00               0.00          11,000.00           9,327.00               0.00           1,673.00      84.8%
51601073 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                17,500.00               0.00          17,500.00          13,650.00           3,850.00               0.00     100.0%
51601073 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
                28,826.00               0.00          28,826.00          10,421.85           1,533.15          16,871.00      41.5%
51601073 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                 6,822.00               0.00           6,822.00           5,116.34           1,705.66               0.00     100.0%
51601073 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                82,814.00               0.00          82,814.00          29,217.81           5,395.62          48,200.57      41.8%

66 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hd9KIWUpPjatfQZPlgtLInegx1YkPSE4HAjtaWWxqficioRjvI8rtL177HqB4zNV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xHkavQk1J1jBKh7CuqtDmI2EYUDjAmBzBVJiTJQQLZikYhjqUjrxVoUgRaP%2B4tz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2ByGqYPSnbwuxfmAh0v%2FpNEeiNv6AxHPNaDoOP%2BskpqqtS02x3%2BhOpy8Oq%2BoZKbc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cp%2FbEm7fORofL%2B8pn4kY5aO6SMa63jja5RroFax%2BD0zT6XnpKvOO0OS8ffYJ74X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1RC3vADsZ3i%2FsZAtzTFIySU21o3SMqzlT7xJIkJJImbXAC6gx1PnFX%2FHjzKC1dz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqTbUxa7ORlfSstoUz1splBGl2OpCQX76ehmzoxkhn%2FfmMMavU77y9zcgozFFezq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohAYRhcdPyy3ielpcRY48FBlYjGq3O%2BvECvJJ%2BIAcYk47lILZPId2ZeInH%2B3OcVv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7jvng1V1lOeLPzjMuBteqc7IjVeSsSHwhPrFVTy0k6ZqHvPZODq0HIjG2pmBD6d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00PWrdPKIea3IlDeAWWtn7G6C9jQaCosCYZ%2FsKhIuZAFIAVIxmUEZzcIuLBhs2tk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYWh8lloIGfUieSXXR5%2FnsXig%2FefkzKZVc2VIo1x36kK18WnrWrj3YFuM%2B5niMGT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEnBxwghGVxWVNkwfKz%2FZzlXOjgEc3phKBVPCf50h6ebWRwBixupP4eyUImzeoFr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oifA%2Fs085sj5ycJpTPbO%2FBrEO86fkkOlcmy1Ag1Jb8fqueI4IXB8RSAheMaojGhF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iz5iEa4gO%2Fy5SEfBeWSUGFTELZ1ruDGGAmyIckKrNhPC56IovnDDLtX2Qxn5uNV5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LG9DaNbcP3Dx88wOSpwb3aNkqhSkqc6i8y%2Bv2%2BXYRe%2BQmpsQO%2BvzAOXzqukMkGTU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uipUJPwAbDa4PpycJK2gJVWSsPwpHIEhnLotFXepnQ%2FX%2BORXwWHGpmNq%2Bg3YHdP8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPPVzf6j4443gbn8JPh120NuQpxXaYQXTLmf6P5hUCIZxXbkvOtOGmocHZ5AlnxL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYuy%2BK4AwgqFT4nu1QiHtSWomTAor8Qk%2BxFC4nYzf2X1Qa%2BAN9MpRNMA3x%2BQ6Uig
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okHQ0Wj3psW%2B2QOd9yQjNWm0s9arAQJA7Eqa6NgQCJWBys24lG%2FI8leKpO8ElQwJ


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:15
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601073 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                94,309.00               0.00          94,309.00          47,818.06          30,659.13          15,831.81      83.2%
51601073 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                     0.00               0.00               0.00              56.90               0.00             -56.90     100.0%
51601073 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 9,150.00               0.00           9,150.00          10,282.11               0.00          -1,132.11     112.4%
51601073 553000          COMMUNICATIONS
                15,041.00               0.00          15,041.00           8,438.33             344.49           6,258.18      58.4%
51601073 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00           1,301.08               0.00             498.92      72.3%
51601073 561002          BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES
                 2,200.00               0.00           2,200.00             837.60             179.80           1,182.60      46.2%
51601073 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   750.00               0.00             750.00             171.95               0.00             578.05      22.9%
51601073 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,504.00               0.00           6,504.00           4,578.61           1,895.37              30.02      99.5%
51601073 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                17,600.00               0.00          17,600.00           2,144.03               0.00          15,455.97      12.2%
51601073 561031          CHEMICALS
               248,396.00               0.00         248,396.00         147,980.98          15,345.82          85,069.20      65.8%
51601073 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                13,920.00               0.00          13,920.00           9,903.40           2,268.04           1,748.56      87.4%
51601073 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                38,250.00               0.00          38,250.00          25,480.46           1,712.06          11,057.48      71.1%
51601073 562200          ELECTRICITY
               213,000.00               0.00         213,000.00          80,419.40          19,580.60         113,000.00      46.9%
51601073 562400          HEATING FUEL
                28,000.00               0.00          28,000.00          18,725.89           1,266.55           8,007.56      71.4%
51601073 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                31,700.00               0.00          31,700.00          12,121.58               0.00          19,578.42      38.2%
51601073 589030          PROP TAX TO OTH COMM
                43,500.00               0.00          43,500.00          44,983.16               0.00          -1,483.16     103.4%

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT         
             1,412,621.00               0.00       1,412,621.00         798,737.30          86,079.86         527,803.84      62.6%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                42,327.00               0.00          42,327.00          30,639.33               0.00          11,687.67      72.4%
51601570 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00               0.00               0.00             100.00        .0%

67 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rk%2FR53U2z2soXDcYb%2FF2E3K6tV7lUucx6awFMWHBalDn%2FANPoQLQrs8sRpZizt6K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KmqpVl5bwcJ71yYj2CtHTIr6hOfI3%2F%2F5%2BQX1tFlRLcq%2Fy6P7ShWPY9ywsOmqHsCG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sPCvuqBqjw3iI65hvNsMMRcRheilM7iA09f%2Bfee%2F1sUbyhdu9ss0vydGO7CGztq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XNodV727BfXMNv3Hb4brDGNxZMRroOY2gAvzYazhSMQ2wrX%2BVrj04Yrohhj4bVX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doVgGCcvgs67x78cNArm7Za8q0XipxDx%2Fei%2FLtCDdsJLVuVMJv1o1jgQjNBqocff
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjGGref4PFTdzn%2FKe%2FBSVHEKFu1wQBGkD6tPwjK3Nwe5s9xJw5CfIISWlJ80GkPN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gd%2FX4FMMNEbHvQDjNMSqDGWEyi0Gj77dLMMA%2FQEu1Fwt70%2B85EeuwGkaDVI5YDVQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxmOMhTROpRPfYsELKWnjAXaya0rs9dIoTM1Mv9%2FiNhbpHLj9m%2Brwa%2BrG8UVC1m%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcpThDjkAnarYgZX7cqHsRXf1qMJNEHEMkrq63HY6Q2qk0wWw0KZViQ4NBjNzsP1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOnpZctocJ2lMsrDf3kNiuDoqMpExHqM%2F5TsAqaU973l7A5oM0EN7cTSLb1u0d62
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lKXtW9taG2K%2Fhn%2FozBwUVpdVZizyct3gpgm2Z%2F1po%2Fq6Rmfz1ak71Z1m0NobV5s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PP5na32fg89xPF4VoayS3pm8NxE6zi9U%2B%2Bo8d5MYWXxXkak35%2BJdlKG3ODvAxK1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSW5Nw8V4fx3odNscBSBEpPoMGx1euMMcBaXef%2BZofIj8wEgaDKDiAlhBlH2dhbP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tx4lvEJ%2FjZ8Q8w47FY27KIuYpfXmnkE8SOt6gLQelSePoi4ppSM41vZkpQiA84Pe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiCaYs3hVgfQa40aXRm%2Ba4ycXF7Js8nJPxhInWIhz8hWvJ1rSGcDIzL2Bph%2BJtso
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0FHYlU8ro5%2BnPcJAYxY6QsOjjnm9sUOM2omXJvxIGeBYhd2QeG7vGWrnEzWz9UkH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZQhZHYhLJZoq2eftOPD5ucozxFqo2A9yP0r91Kb0YeWaiGXvlsrDz%2FveekP5l9Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNzk9OdNgUQwkTl0f6tz88LJyBXNqKHwtsIvOBd%2FrjB15AuGjf1dw7JbbPQ4Rd80


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:15
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601570 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                12,372.00               0.00          12,372.00           7,216.87               0.00           5,155.13      58.3%
51601570 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   127.00               0.00             127.00              75.74               0.00              51.26      59.6%
51601570 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   108.00               0.00             108.00              61.36               0.00              46.64      56.8%
51601570 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 3,244.00               0.00           3,244.00           2,320.92               0.00             923.08      71.5%
51601570 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,739.00               0.00           5,739.00           4,155.20               0.00           1,583.80      72.4%
51601570 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    49.00               0.00              49.00              77.54               0.00             -28.54     158.2%
51601570 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   453.00               0.00             453.00             300.35               0.00             152.65      66.3%
51601570 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,916.00               0.00           2,916.00           2,594.00               0.00             322.00      89.0%
51601570 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                12,000.00               0.00          12,000.00           5,343.42           2,500.00           4,156.58      65.4%
51601570 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   410.00               0.00             410.00             410.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             300.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE          
                80,145.00               0.00          80,145.00          53,494.73           2,500.00          24,150.27      69.9%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         900,411.88         117,975.46      -1,018,387.34     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -7,544,084.00               0.00      -7,544,084.00      -2,138,906.83               0.00      -5,405,177.17
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             7,544,084.00               0.00       7,544,084.00       3,039,318.71         117,975.46       4,386,789.83

68 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDwTNcZt7lcwyy2dHVylfkSJt%2BJXSHXT%2Fv3cp1PecrKl20cHcgsQwMmrWgEhoqFD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNaa3Vj3L7fAyzp02mJIe3TsOgsDwabfnJx9N6mzpdH0LH92EiQm0Pa6RWEOo7%2Bo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAV%2BcYdlvBBR%2Bu9T2jJcoEfd7sxYYDyzK7%2F8bD2pV6sK1gidvjtKI5SaBemTQ1xr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTh%2FEck5SCNwbMAQyLAGESqo3VRcPGqnc7Vth%2BMXhQUkddNfCeAwENQzhpKjqwuy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpWWIfgCERLUNDLphCqWYeHkngT4KhtFAd8cc5dJ41%2BPaCPBkbcJ9EptBL52P8cJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8yGkvstuUPEIJpncGtcaPLB3egkC0uwKKS7d%2F9BMApdByMZXIVTmgAI0ZFDN8W3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKtwFY%2FGVGpP9flyKt9NLgnEUszI19F%2FAadKZeLxb6Sgx8MI%2Byi4qHRM8o47ChGJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvfIgJXgHGTSA0%2BqCiqB7l0L7ukCx9OSH5EpIIBeBioK7iHWLIIIuRY5aTzMZmx0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DO%2B1KDyT7izBm4bfqK9gA%2FvXXsFtHMF%2FmYkEhZ87k4ovYFgAI9S2SgXD9%2FvQn1T1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7l6YzwDyurKB7N4Z7Eja8RBFQRyEX%2BGaABdKPKkxwmFAs1TMpIam%2BUGILvqOCcvh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnwZ90xBh6HTNoV7gqW0dDxdsVGJhmIDvS4pbwYFEBhUwwUXfpivrpuynZSX01a9


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/05/2024 10:15
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         900,411.88         117,975.46      -1,018,387.34     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

69 


	Utility Advisory Board
	January 8, 2023
	5:30pm
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	OTHERS PRESENT
	MINUTES
	2. Approval of December 11, 2023 Minutes
	3.  Appeals
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal for it does not meet qualifications per Water & Sewer Policy, but did make a motion to grant a 25% hardship abatement for a total of $87.48. Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 69 units of water for a total of $442.29 and abate 69 units of sewer for a total of $563.73. This is a 1 in 10-year abatement. Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.

	5. Adjournment:
	Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:07pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson, the motion passed unanimously.



